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Dodge, Tamara

From: : Keith, Rachel

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 7:41 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Step Therapy Draft Request

Hi Tammy,

| actually just heard back from a stakeholder on the line regarding the biosimilars on page 7 of the draft. It currently
references a federal code, but W! passed a biosimilar law in the past few years, and we would like it to reflect that
instead.

So, on page “7” can the line read: “or a biological product that is an interchangeable biologicalvproduct pursuant to
section 450.135 of the Wisconsin Statutes prior to providing coverage for the equivalent branded prescription drug.”

Let me know if this makes sense or if you feel it needs to be altered.
Again, thank you so much. [ really appreciate it!

Rachel Keith

From: Keith, Rachel

~ Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 5:57 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Step Therapy Draft Request

Thank you so much. | really appreciate it!

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Keith, Rachel <Rachel.Keith@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Step Therapy Draft Request

Rachel,

if you would like a substitute amendment, that is no problem for me. i can do either. And, | should be able to get that to
you sometime Thursday. | have to run to an appointment now, but I'll let you know tomorrow if | run into any issues.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).



From: Keith, Rachel <Rachel.Keith@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov> .
Subject: Step Therapy Draft Request

Hi Tammy,

We are requesting some pretty substantive changes to the Step Therapy bill.
1) Do you think a sub amendment is appropriate?
2) Can we please have the attached changes drafted as soon as you are able?

Thank you,
Rachel Keith

Office of State Senator Alberta Darling
608-266-5830
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1 AN ACT to create 632.866 of the statutes; relating to: step therapy protocols for
2 prescription drug coverage and requiring the exercise of rule-making

3 authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact
as follows:

SECTION 1. 632.866 of the statutes is created to read:

632.866 Step therapy protocols. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:
(a) “Clinical practice guideline” means a systematically developed statement
to assist decision making by health care providers and patients a‘bout appropriate
health care for specific clinical circumstances and conditions.
(b) “Clinical review criteria” means written screening procedures, deéision
abstracts, clinical protocols, and clinical practice gbuidelines uéed by an insurer,

pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization to determine whether

© 00 3 O T bk~ W N =

health care services are medically necessary and appropriate.

—
o

(c) “Exigent circumstances” means when a patient is suffering from a health

—_
—t

condition that may seriously jeopardize the patient's life, health, or ability to regain

—_
N

maximum function.
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1 (d) “Medically necessary” means, as related to health care services and
2 supplies, provided under the applicable standard of care and appropriate to do any

3 of the following:
(a) Required to prevent, identify or treat a recipient's illness, injury or aisability; and
(b) Meets the following standards: |
1. Is consistent with the recipient's symptoms or with prevention, diagnosis or treatment of
the recipient's illness, injury or disability;
2. Is provided consistent with standards of acceptable quality of care applicable to the type
of service, the type of provider and the setting in which the service is provided;
3.1s appropriate- with regard to generally accepted standards of medical practice;
4. Is not medically contraindicated with regard to the recipient's diagnoses, the recipient's
symptoms or other medically necessary services being provided to the recipient;
5. Is of proven medical value or usefulness and is not experimental in nature;
6. Is not duplicative with respect to other services being provided to the recipient;
7. Is not solely for the convenience of the recipient, the recipient's family or a provider;

8 (e) “Pharmacy benefit manager™ has the meaning given in s. 632.865 (1) (c).

9 (f) “Step therapy protocol” means a protocol or program that establishes the

10 specific sequence in which prescription drugs for a specified medical condition,

11 whether self-administered or physician-administered, that are medically

12 appropriate for a particular patient are covered under a policy or plan.

13 (g) “Utilization review organization” means an entity that conducts utilization

14 review, other than an insurer or pharmacy benefit manager performing utilization

15 review for its own policy or plan.

16 | (2) CLINICAL REVIEW CRITERIA. (a) When establishing a step therapy protocol,

17 an insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization shall use clinical review

criteria that are based on clinical practice guidelines derived from peer-reviewed publications,
evidence-based research, and widely-accepted medical practice. If such guidelines are unavailable, clinical
review criteria shall be derived from peer-reviewed publications, evidence-based research, and
widely-accepted medical practice.

(b) The individuals establishing such step therapy protocol shall be required to disclose any
potential conflict of interest due to any financial or other relationship or payment from pharmaceutical
manufacturers, and to recuse themselves from voting if they have a conflict of interest.

(¢) The insurer, pharmacy benefit manager or utilization review organization shall describe the
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BILL SECTION 1
process used for selecting and evaluating the clinical practice guidelines used to develop step

therapy protocols on its website. Such a description shall highlight any differences in the process or
criteria used by the insurer, pharrhacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization by benefit plan
or formulary class.

9 d. The guidelines are continually updated through a review of new evidence

10 and research and newly developed treatments.

23 (e) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to require insurers,

24 pharmacy benefit managers, or the state to create a new entity to develop clinical

review criteria used for step therapy protocols.



2019 - 2020 Legislature -5 | q{fyff)]g;;%i%?ﬁf

BILL SECTION 1

1 (3) TRANSPARENCY OF EXCEPTIONS PROCESS. (a) When‘ coverage of a preécription
drug for the treatment of any medical condition is restricted for use by an insurer,
pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization through the use of a
stép therapy protocol, the insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review
organization shall provide access to a clear, readily accessible and convenient process
to request an exception to the step therapy protocol. An insurer, pharmacy benefit
manager, or utilization feview organization may use any existing medical exceptions

process to satisfy the requirement under this paragraph. The exception process shall

O 00 I & Ot b W

be made easily accessible on the Internet site of the insurer, pharmacy benefit

ok
(e}

manager, or utilization review organization.
11 (b) Aninsurer, PBM, or utilization review organization shall grant an exception to
the step therapy protocol if the prescribing provider submits relevant written
documentation and clinical rationale supporting a step therapy exception request and any of
the following are satisfied:
14 1. The prescription drug required under the step therapy protocol is
contraindicated or, due to a documented adverse event with a previous use or a documented
medical condition, including a comorbid condition, is likely to do any of the following:
a) cause an adverse reaction to the enrollee |
b) decrease the ability to achieve or maintain reasonable functional ability in
performing daily activities, or
¢) cause physical or mental harm to the enrollee
17 2. The prescription drug required under the step therapy protocol is expected
to be ineffective based on: '
-a. sound clinical evidence or medical and scientific evidence;
b. the known clinical characteristics of the patient; and
c. the known characteristics of the prescription drug regimen as described in
peer-reviewed literature or the manufacturer’s prescribing
information f’or the drug.
20 3. The patient has tried thé prescription drug required under the step therapy
protocol, or another prescription drug in the same pharmacologic class or with the same

mechanism of action, under the policy or a previous policy or plan, was adherent during



such a trial to allow for a positive treatment outcome, and the patient’s use of the
prescription drug was discontinued by the patient’s healthcare provider due to lack of

efficacy or effectiveness, diminished effect, or an adverse event.
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BILL SECTION 1
4. Based on an evaluation of medically necessary drugs for the patient's

condition, the prescription drug required under the step therapy protocol is not in the
best interest of the patient.
5. The patient is stable on a prescription drug selected by his or her health care 7

provider for the medical condition under consideration while covered under the

.
[
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policy or plan or a previous policy or plan.
a) This subparagraph shall not be construed to encourage the use of a pharmaceutical

sample for the sole purpose of meeting the requirements for a step therapy override

exception.

7 (¢) Upon granting an exception to the step therapy protocol under par. (b), the
8 insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization shall

9 authorize coverage for the prescription drug prescribed by the patient's treating

10  health care provider, to the extent the prescribed drug is a covered drug under
the covered person’s policy or contract.

11 (d) An insured may appeal any request for an exception to the step therapy

12 protocol that is denied. ‘/

13 (¢) An insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization shall
grant or deny a request for any exception to the step therapy protocol within 72 hours of receipt
of the relevant written documentation and clinical rationale supporting a step therapy exception
or receipt of an appeal of the previous decision with relevant written documentation and clinical
rationale supporting a step therapy exception request. In exigent circumstances, an insurer,

- pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization shall grant or deny a request for
an exception to the step therapy protocol within 24 hours of receipt of the relevant written
documentation and clinical rationale supporting a step therapy exception request. If the
insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization does not grant or deny a
request or an appeal under the time specified under this paragraph, the exception is considered
granted.

22 (f) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to prevent any of the following:

23 1. An insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization

24 from requiring a patient to try an A-rated generic equivalent prescription drug, as
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designated by the federal food and drug administration, or a biosimilar, as defined under

42 USC 2620)(2), before providing coverage for the équivalent brand name prescription drug.

10
11

12

13

2. A health care provider from prescribing a prescription drug that is

determined to be medically appropriate
5 (4) RULES. The commissioner shall promulgate any rules necessary to

implement or enforce this section.
SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) For policies and plans containing provisions inconsistent with this act, the
act first applies to policy or plan years beginning on January 1 of the year following

the year in which this subsection takes effect.
SECTION 3. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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e February 8, 2019 - Introduced by Senators DARLING, JACQUE, ROTH, JOHNSON

FEYEN, MARKLEIN, NAss, OLSEN, RINGHAND, WANGGAARD TESTIN COWLEs‘

"”LEMAHIEU CARPENTER and WIRCH, cosponsored by Representatwes NYGREN,

OLDENBURG ScHRAA, KOLSTE,.. SUBECK RODRIGUEZ, BALLWEG, DITTRICH,

- PETERSEN, HORLACHER, VORPAGEL, ,MURSAU, KUGLITSCH, SPIROS, EDMING,

GunpruM, FELZKOWSKI, KULP, SKOWRONSKI, THIESFELDT, BROOKS, RAMTHUN,
T1rT1L, SWEARINGEN NOVAK, JAGLER, VANDERMEER, ZIMMERMAN KRUG QUINN,
ROHRKASTE DucHow, MAGNAFICI BorN, Kurrz, BRANDTJEN PLUMER
SUMMERFIELD LOUDENBECK, OTT and KNoDL. Referred to Comrmttee on Health,x
and Human Services. :

prescription drug coverage and requiring the exercise of rule-making

authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill sets specifications on the development and use of and exceptions to

step therapy protocols for prescription drug coverage. A step therapy protocol, as
defined in the bill, is a protocol that establishes the specific sequence in which
prescription drugs for a specified medical condition that are medically appropriate
for a particular patient are covered by a policy or plan. When establishing a step
therapy protocol, an insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review
organization must use clinical review criteria based on clinical practice guidelines

that meet certain criteria specified in the bigf’?ﬁfc Hlng develoR\eenf ~and N
endorsement.of the guidelines either by a multidisciplinar

<\manages conﬂ“‘ots of Interest among its members or, in_
multl?hscmhnary panel, based on peer reviewed pubhcahon@

anel of e

ts that
* \eabﬁsl‘.r},fg‘ of a-
hie bill requires the,

7 1nsurer T, PHATIMACY be neﬁ“tﬁanager or utilization reéview organization to-consider

\the needs of atyp1cal “pati
chmcal rev‘rew cr1ter1a

t populatlons and dlagnoses when estabhshlng thef,,

restricts the coverage of a prescription drug through a step therapy protocol, the
insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization must provide
access to a process to request an exception to the step therapy protocol, though an
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1rcumstafﬁff‘é”§ specified in the bill, including when the drug is contralndlcated for the
| patient or will likely cause an adverse reaction for the patient; the drug is expected
| to bé-ineffective; the-patient tried the drug prevmusly and discontinued its use-due
to adverse event or inefféctiveness; use of the drug is notin the patlent s best mterehé’t
{Lor the patient is stable on a different drug under this or a' prevmus policy or plan. .
Upon grantlng an exceptlon to the step therapy protocol, the insurer, pharmacy
benefit manager, or utilization review organization must authormm:/_exejage,me\ e
drug prescribed by the patient’s treating health care provide}i An insured may +, , V
appeal a denied request for an exception to the step therapy protocol. An insurer, eq(% ﬂ\p
pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization rev1eworgan1zat10n must grant or deny a ¢ S 4,

request for an exception within 72 hours 6f re mfg’?i@ - 4o
c1rcumstance§{} If this deadline is not met, the exceptlon is considered granted. ‘%@% -
Uy T4
(I X : /’Kfp «
?O«C receipt oF sup@ortmﬁ docwrentation , %, -
s, /Q?%/ ,
. (;’g 6"2%/
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly,do /o v
enact as follows: e
n

SEcTION 1. 632.866 of the statutes is created to read:

632.866 Step therapy protocols. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Clinical practice guideline” means a systematically developed statement
to assist decision making by health care providers and patients about appropriate
health care for specific clinical circumstances and conditions.

(b) “Clinical review criteria” means written screening procedures, decision
abstracts, clinical protocols, and clinical practice guidelinea used by an insurer,
pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization to determine whether
health care services are medically necessary and appropriate.

(¢) “Exigent circumstances” means when a patient is suffering from a health
condition that may seriously jeopardize the patient’s life, health, or ability to regain

maximum function.
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1 (d) “Medically necessary” means, as related to health care services and
2 supplies, provided under the applicable standard of care and@opmate to do @
sotizFles ol e

‘\/o;l:he following:

w’/b

1. Improve or prégerve.] health l1fe or function. = N

2. Slow the deterioration of health hfe o functmn

V»»

S,

3. Provide for the early screening, prevention, evalual;i”on3 d1agn081s orj

%»ii%ifment of a d1se§se, condition, 1llness? or injury. P R
8 (e) “Pharmacy benefit manager” has the meaning given in s. 632.865 (1) (c).
9 (f) “Step therapy protocol” means a protocol or progfam that establishes the
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
15 review for its own policy or plan. 17 fgw o 2
16 (2) CLINICAL REVIEW CRITERIA. (a) When establishing a step therapy/ protocol, B /J
17 an insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization shall use
18 clinical review criteria that are based on clinical practice guidelines @ stall )

i et
R AR B

19 / +6f the following:

20 ; 1. The guidelines recommend that the prescription drugs be taken in the

21 ;’ specific sequence required by the step therapy protocol.

22 j 2. The guidelines are developed and endorsed by a multidisciplinary panel of \
23 l experts that manages conflicts of interest among its members in accordance with par. ;
24 % (b) or, if such guidelines are unavailable, are developed based on peer-reviewed ’l

&
o

e

25 \ publ1cat10ns e

e SNSRI K
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1 /" 3. The guidelines are based on evidence-based, high quality studiésl research,
2 and medical practice.
3 4. The guideliﬁes are created in an explicit and transparent process that does

4 all of the following:

5 a. Minimizes biases and conflicts of interest.

6 - b. Explains the relationship between treatment options' and outcomes.

7 c. Rates the quality of evidence supporting recommendations.

8

9
10
11 "
12 ‘ ; conﬂlcts of 1nterest among its members by doing all of the followmg
13 fj F 1. Requ1r1ng members to disclose any potentlal conflict of interest to specific \
145;1 entities, including 1nsurers pharmacy benefit managers, and pharmaceutical V
15% manufacturers, and to recuse themselvens from votmg if they have a conflict of
16%X interest. ™
17§ 2. Using a methodology to provide ob3ect1v1ty i data ana1y51s and ranking of
18 2 evidence through the preparation of evidence tables and fac111tat1ng consensus.
19 3 3. Offering opportunities for public review and comments. | .
20 K (¢) An insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review orga;;;%atign J
21 shall consider the needs of atypical patient populations and diagnoses when
22 establishing chmcal review criteria for the establishment of a step therapy protocol. / S
23 i MT(:; gothmg in this subsection shall be construed to requlre insurers, pga:fnac;
24 benefit managers, or the state to create a new entity to develop clinical review

25 criteria used for step therapy protocols.
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SENATE BILL 26 17 presCriin

drug for the treatment of any medical condition is restricted for use by an insurer,
pharmacy benefit ﬁlanager, or utilization review organization through the use of a
step therapy protocol, the insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review
organization shall provide access to a clear, readily accessible and convenient process
to request an exception to the step therapy protocol. An insurer, pharmacy benefit
manager, or utilization review organization may use any existing medical exceptions
process to satisfy the requirement under this paragraph. The exception process shall
be made easily accessible on the Internet site of the insurer, pharmacy benefit
manager, or utilization review organization.

(b) An insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review org/a}i ation

graht an exception to the step therapy protocol if,\ any of the

following are satisfied: < : RN
¢ A Tnzer b 515 )
1. The pre rip‘"‘ibnwdTu‘g*“’re‘q‘iﬁ'f‘éa/ under the step therapy protocol is

contraindWill likely cause an adverse reaction by or p'hysicAaly or men{;;q\

5

o

2. The prescription drug required under the step 'the'rapy protocol is‘expected

i,

to be ineffective based on the known clinica\l\%acteristics of the paﬁe\nt and tlﬂi‘

S

3. The patient has tried the prescription drug required under the step therapy

protocol, or another prescription drug in the same pharmacologic class or with the

same mechanism of action, under the policy or plan or a previous policy or planf:and

AN

- L

} T
effectiveness, diminished effect, or an adverse event. "

“Tn 522
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1 4. Based on an evaluation of medically necessary drugs for the patient’s
2 condition, the prescription drug required under the step therapy protocol is not in the
3 best interest of the patient.
4 5. The patient is stable on a prescription drug selected by his or her health care
5 provider for the medical condition under consideration while covered under the

6, i\.\} policy or plan or a previous policy or plan.
<WJJ/'7@ g/ _o_{("(c)) Upon granting an exception to the step therapy protocol under par. (b), the
o&

insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization shall

9 authorize coverage for the prescription drug prescribed by the patient’s treating
Yo the extent the preserileed druoy is covered v
Whndey Yne patients policoy o plaun

10 health care provide;'\.
11 (,Q\S ﬂ@ An insured may appeal any request for an exception to the step therapy

12 Protocol that is denied. T ¢, 4{p+ 15

13 @\ 2 e} An insurer, pharfnacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization
14 shall grant or deny a reqpest for any exception to the stép therapy protocol within
15 72 hours of receipt éf the,\;gféﬁﬁgé‘fwgmg}equest to appeal the previous deClSlQ.ﬂMI;l
16 exigent circumstances, an insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review
17 organization shall grant or deny a request for an except{?n to the step therapy

Insert - 13 .
18 protocol within 24 hours of receipt of the/\ request. If the insurer, pharmacy benefit
19 manager, or utilization review organization does not grant or deny a request or an
20 appeal under the time specified under this paragraph, the exception is considered
21 granted.

s *5\ . o . .
22 ’\@ % Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to prevent any of the following:
23 1. An insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization

24 from requiring a patient to try an A?rrated generic equivalent prescription drug, as
¢
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.

designated by the federal food and drug adeefore providing coverage
for the equivalent brand name prescription drug.

2. A health care provider from prescribing a prescription drug that is
determined to be medically appropriate.

(4) RurLes. The commissioner shall promulgate any rules necessary to
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

SecTION 3. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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INSERT ANALYSIS

if the prescribing provider submits relevant written documentation and clinical
rationale supporting the request and any of the circumstances specified in the bill
apply, including when the drug is contraindicated for the patient or will likely cause
an adverse event for the patient; the drug is expected to be ineffective based on
certain evidence and the known characteristics of the patient and the drug regimen;
, tstried the drug or a similar drug and its use by the patient was
discontinued under circumstances described in the bill; the use of the drugis not in
the patient’s best interest; or the patient is stable on a different drug under this or
a previous policy or plan. :

END INSERT ANALYSIS

INSERT 3-4 v/

1. Is required to prevent, identify, or treat a patient’s illness, injury, or
disability.

2. Is consistent with the patient’s symptoms or with prevention, diagnosis or
treatment of the patient’s illness, injury, or disability.

3. Is provided consistent with standards of acceptable quality of care applicable
to the type of service, the type of provider, and the setting in which the service is
provided.

4. 1Is appropriate with regard to generally accepfed standards of medical
practice.

5. Is not medically contraindicated with regard to the patient’s diagnosis, the
patient’s symptoms, or other services being pfovided to the patient.

6. Is of proven medical value or usefulness and is not experimental in nature.

7. Isnot duplicative with respect to other services being provided to the patient.
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8. Is not provided solely for the convenience of the patient, the patient’s family,
or a provider.

END INSERT 3-4

INSERT 3-18 ¥/

that are derived from peer-review publications, evidence-based research, and
Widelyéf:::epted medical practice. If such clinical practice guidelines are
unavailable, the insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review .
organizatidn shall derive clinical review criteria from peer-reviewed publications,
evidence-based research,‘ and Widelyé/a%;epted medical practice. The insurer,
pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review ofganization shall continually
update the clinical review criteria based on an update to the clinical practice
guidelines or a review of new evidence and research and newly developed
treatments.

“(b) Any individual involved in establishing a step therap& protocol under this
subsectionjshall disclose t(; the insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization
review organization any potential conflict of interest due to a financial or other
relationship or payment from a pharmaceutical manufacturer and shall recuse
himself or herself from voting on a decision regarding the step therapy protocol if he
or she has a conflict of interest.

(c) An insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization
shall describe on its Internet site the process and criteria used for selecting and
evaluating clinical practice guidelines used under pér. (aﬁ to develop step therapy
protocols. The description shall include any differences in the process or criteria
among benefit plans or formulary classes;‘; |

END INSERT 3-18
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INSERT 5-15

, due to a documented adverse event with a previous use or a documented
medical condition, including a comorbid (;i)ndition, is likely to do any of the following:

a. Cause an adverse reaction@ﬁhe patient.

b. Decrease the ability to achieve or maintain reasonable functional ability in
performing daily activities.

c. Cause physical or mental harm to the patient.

END INSERT 5-15

INSERT 5-20

a. Sound clinical evidence or medical and scientific evidence.

b. The known clinical charécteristics of the patient.

c. The khown characferistics of the prescription drug regimen as described in

peer-reviewed literature or the manufacturer’s prescribing information for the

prescription drug.

END INSERT 5-20
INSERT 5-22 V'

, the patient was adherent to the prescription drug regimen during the trial to

sufficiently observe any treatment outcomes, and the patient’s use of the prescription

drug was discontinued by the patient’s providd/ cfue tolack of efficacy or effectiveness,
diminished effect, or adverse event.

END INSERT 5-22

INSERT 6-7

(¢) Nothing in this sub secti\(l;n shall be construed to encourage the use of a
pharmaceutical sample for the sole purpose of satisfying a criterion for an exception

to a step therapy protocol.
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END INSERT 6-7
INSERT 6-15

Oh
3 @g,@‘?ﬁ@ of the written documentation and clinical rationale to support a step therapy

@

N =N

©

10
11
12
13
14

7 ] .
(éxemptiomrequest under par. (b) or the receipt of a request to appeal a previous

decision that includes the written documentation and clinical rationale supporting
a step therapy exception request.
END INSERT 6-15

ot
INSERT 6-18 s rational &

written documentation and clinical ra supporting a step therapy
exception
END INSERT 6-18

INSERT 7-1
J

or an interchangeable biological product under s. 450.135
END INSERT 7-1



Dodge, Tamara

From: Keith, Rachel

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 4:59 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Step Therapy Sub Amendment P2
Attachments: . SUB Compromise Language.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Important reminder

Hi Tami,

We need to change a few things on LRB s0016/P1. | attached the changes to this email. Please let me know if you have
any questions. :

Best,
Rachel Keith

Office of State Senator Alberta Darling
608-266-5830
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT-- vaz FoOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE BILL 26

AN ACT to create 632.866 of the statutes; relating to: step therapy protocols for

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
that meet certain criteria specified in the bill.

If an insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization
restricts the coverage of a prescription drug through a step therapy protocol, the
insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization must provide
access to a process to request an exception to the step therapy protocol, though an
existing medical exceptions process may be used to satisfy this requirement. The
insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization must grant an
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exception to the step therapy protocol if the prescribing provider subm@relevant
written documentation and clinical rationale supporting the request and any of the
circumstances specified in the bill apply, including when the drugis contraindicated
for the patient or will likely cause adverse event for the patient; the drug is
expected to be ineffective based on certain evidence and the known characteristics
of the patient and the drug regimen; the patient previously tried the drugor a similar
drug and its use by the patient was discontinued under circumstances described in
the bill;€he useof the drugisnot ifzthe patient’s bestgntereé@%r the patientis stable
on a different drug under this or a previous policy or plan. Upon granting an
exception to the step therapy protocol, the insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or
utilization review organization must authorize coverage for the drug prescribed by
the patient’s treating health care provider to the extent the drug is covered under the

2
patient’s policy or plan. An insured may appeal a denied request for an exception to ’()‘*ﬁi*

the step therapy protocol. An insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization,
review organization must grant or deny a request for an exception within {2 houts,
or §ithin 24 houts in exigent circumstances, of receipt of supporting documentation.
If thié\deadline is not met, the exception is considered granted.

\”“Q‘Nb& Yoo end pf Hhe next buchnes ziiﬁf

e

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 632.866 of the statutes is created to read:

632.866 Step therapy protocols. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Clinical practice guideline” means a systematically developed statement
to assist ‘decision making by health care providers and patients about appropriate
health care for specific clinical circumstances and conditions.

(b) “Clinical review criteria” means written screening procedures, decision

- abstracts, clinical protocols, and clinical practice guidelines used by an insurer,

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

?@?«
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SECTION 1

“Medically necessary” means, as related to health care services and |

ies, provided under the applicable standard of care and satisfies all of the
following: \

1. Is %‘*qgired to prevent, idehtify, or treat a patient’s illness, injury, or
disability.

2. Is consistent V&;lth the patient’s symptoms or with prevention, diagnosis, or
treatment of the patient’s dlness injury, or disability.

3. Is provided consistent Wlth standards of acceptable quality of care apphcable

to the type of service, the type of prov1der and the setting in which the service is

provided.

4. Is appropriate with regard to general@“‘«a@gcepted standards of medical

s
=,

practice.

;\%:

5. Is not medically contraindicated with regard to the pﬁtlent’s diagnosis, the

patient’s symptoms, or other services being provided to the patlent“

6. Is of proven medical value or usefulness and is not experimenta‘l’%i;g nature.
7. Isnot duplicative with respect to other services being provided to the pgtient.

8. Is not provided solely for the convenience of the patient, the patient’s family; |

or a provider. v e . L

B

. Mr«/‘w‘w
S

) “Pharmacy benefit manager” has the meaning given in s. 632.865 (1) (o).

) “Step therapy protocol” means a protocol or program that establishes the

specific sequence in which prescription drugs for a specified medical condition,
whether self-administered or physician-administered, that are medically

appropriate for a particular patient are covered under a policy or plan.
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SECTION 1

. {(g)) “Utilization review organization” means an entity that conducts utilization

review, other than an insurer or pharmacy benefit manager performing utilization
review for its own policy or plan.
(2) CLINICAL REVIEW CRITERIA. (a) When establishing a step therapy protocol,

an insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization shall use

. clinical review criteria that are based on clinical practice guidelines that are derived

from peer-review publications, evidence-based reséarch; and widely accepted
medical practice. If such clinical practice guidelines are unavailable, the insurer,
pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization review organization shall derive clinical
review criteria from peer-reviewed publications, evidence-based research, and
widely accepted medical practice. The insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or
utilization review organization shall continually update the clinical review criterié
based on an update to the clinical practice guidelines or a review of new evidence and
research and newly developed treatments..

(b) Any individual involved in establishing a step therapy protocol under this
subsection shall disclose to the insurer, pharmacy benefit manager, or utilization
review organization any p